



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Renewal Application; Draft Agenda TM/ PHC

Assol Kubeisinova <AKubeisinova@qia.ca>

Fri, Nov 22, 2024 at 6:53 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Jared Ottenhof <JOttenhof@qia.ca>, Chris Spencer <CSpencer@qia.ca>

Dear Robert,

The Qikiqtani Inuit Association (QIA) is pleased to provide its presentation for the Nunavut Water Board's (the NWB or the Board) Technical Meeting for Water Licence Renewal Application No: 2AM-MRY1325. QIA confirms its intention to make a formal presentation.

QIA will be participating in the Technical Meeting both in-person in Pond Inlet and Iqaluit and virtually. Below please find the list of QIA representatives:

- Assol Kubeisinova, QIA Manager of Regulatory Review, in-person in Pond Inlet;
- Andrew Jaworenko, QIA Environmental Specialist, in-person in Pond Inlet;
- Amoudla Kootoo, QIA Water Specialist, in-person in Iqaluit;
- Richard Nesbitt, consultant to QIA, Hutchinson Environmental Sciences, in-person in Pond Inlet;
- Alistair Macdonald, consultant to QIA, The Firelight Group, in-person in Pond Inlet;
- Joe Cavallo, consultant to QIA, LGL Limited, in-person in Pond Inlet.
- Keith Scott, consultant to QIA, Research Analyst, The Firelight Group, virtually;
- Jake Carman, Ecologist, consultant to QIA, Water Resources Specialist, LGL Limited, virtually;
- Mitchell Kay, PhD, consultant to QIA, Senior Aquatic Scientist, LGL Limited, virtually.

Best regards,

[illegible]

Assol Kubeisinova / Manager of Regulatory Review

akubeisinova@gia.ca/ 867.975.8362

የዋናው ምርጫ ልማድ በጥንቃቄ ይከተላል።

Qikiqtani Inuit Association

1.800.667.2742

ᐱᑦᐳᑦᐳᑦ / Fax : 867.979-3238

www.qia.ca



WARNING: The information contained in this e-mail communication is confidential and intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this communication and any copy immediately.

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: November 18, 2024 11:07 AM

To: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>; Elisabeth Luther <Elisabeth.Luther@baffinland.com>

Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 Renewal Application; Draft Agenda TM/ PHC

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mry+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.



241122 2AM-MRY1325 QIA NWB TM Presentation.pdf
1084K